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Thanks il
From: S

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 10:25 am
To: I
s ... fS0® |

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey

Hi [

Thanks — I’'ve copied in Phil Gibsons EA- who will respond whenshe’s back onboard
tomorrow with a Teams invite. Will speak to you weds. Will be myself and Phil

Cheers,

-
rrom: SRR

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 3:43 PM

To: S

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey

Yes Wednesday is good — sorry |'forgot toreply. Can you please send the invite (we don’t have
teams) to myself and_. Thanks very much

from: ST

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 3:23.pm

To: S

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey

Hi- — was next weds ok?

From: SN

Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 3:24 PM

ro: SRR >- < /- : S S
N - G <o SO
- O Se

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey

Hi [

Just in response to this below the challenge has been getting availability of Phil Gibson at short



notice —we’ve manage to find a slot next week on weds at 2:30 for him and myself to join. Will
you send a link? We use Teams so if you’d prefer we can send something out.

Cheers,

-
rrom: SR

Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 7:06 AM

o SN ©-: /- SEE SR
I | G bson SR

c QIO SO N

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey

Hi [

Just following up on this —we’re keen to get these conversations done by the end of next week.
If tomorrow morning or Friday morning don’t work we can do next week:

Monday morning

Tuesday morning

Anytime up to 3.30pm Wednesday

Anytime Thursday

Thanks,

[
From: ERIGIEN

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021:10:04 am

To: S 0-.: /-: S
- N S

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey

Hi [l
Would you prefer face-to-face or would a zoom or teams meeting be ok? Happy to travel up if
you prefer face-to-face but.otherwise we’d prefer zoom/teams.

We could do anytime Wednesday this week, or Thursday or Friday morning (if zoom).

Regards,

7"
rrom: ST

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 9:43 am
To: Dous Wt SN S
gl BS®  BS%)@ |

Subject: RE: Investment environment survey




Hi Doug,

Thanks for your email — we will come back to you on the most appropriate contacts here — happy
to arrange a face-to-face here in Auckland. What timing are you looking at?

Cheers,

From: Dou W+ AN

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 10:47 AM
To: R ° | Git<on S
g9  #S@ " HSo)@) |

Subject: Investment environment survey

+i R, i anc il

As you may be aware, the Authority is currently.undertaking a review of competition in the
wholesale market. As part of this review wewould like to understand what factors are affecting
investment decisions in new generation [SIESIEI from Concept Consulting will lead the
discussions but there will also be Authority staff present.- will have a few pre-prepared
topics to help with the conversation, but we hope to keep it relatively informal.

Please let us know when you and/or others in‘your organisation are available. We have been
given your name as a contact for this topic, but if you believe someone else in the organisation
will be better placeddfor this discussionplease let us know.

Either (Wellington ppl): We are happy to come to your premises, and would prefer a face-to-face
meeting if possible (and assuming no covid outbreak).
Or: A zoom or.teams meeting is preferable, but if that doesn’t work for you we can travel to you

for a face-to-face meeting.
All conversations:will be treated as confidential if requested.
We look forward:to talking to you.

Many thanks,

Doug

Doug Watt
Manager Market Monitoring

DDI:
Fax:
Email: _
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